

FREDERIC C. KAPLAN



Email: kaplanpicturemaker@gmail.com – URL: www.kaplanpicturemaker.com
524 Spruce Avenue, Upper Darby, PA 19082 – 610-352-8259 (Cell: 610-734-1231)

BACKGROUND

Over 20 years as a professional fine and commercial artist, with group and one-person exhibits at respected galleries, institutions, and museums in the mid-Atlantic region of the U.S. Work included in many East Coast private, corporate, and public collections. Instructor at well-regarded area art schools and colleges.

SELECTED ONE-PERSON EXHIBITIONS

- 2011 - **Frostburg Museum**, Frostburg, VA; *The Energy From Stars*
- 2007 - **Community Arts Center**, Wallingford, PA; *Featured Artist*
- 2001 - **Philadelphia Java Company**, Philadelphia, PA; *Recent Monotypes*
- 2001 - **The Porch**, Upper Darby, PA; *Montage*
- 1990 - **The Gallery at The Philadelphian**, Philadelphia, PA; *The Beethoven Nine*

SELECTED GROUP EXHIBITIONS

- 2010 - **Tyme Gallery**, Havertown, PA; *Looking For the Inner Essence*
- 2009 - **Philadelphia Sketch Club**, Philadelphia, PA; *146th Exhibition of Small Paintings*
- 2008 - **Samuel S. Fleisher Art Memorial**, Philadelphia, PA; *Dear Fleisher Invitational*
- 2006 - **Gallery 314**, Philadelphia, PA; *Last Stand; Cherry*
- 2005 - **Annenberg Conference Center**, Wynnewood, PA; *Remembrance & Renewal*
- 2004 - **PAFA**, Philadelphia, PA; *Juried Alumni Show*
Gallery 314, Philadelphia, PA;
Holiday Exhibit; Presenting The Artists; Gallery 314 Again
- 2003 - **Philadelphia Sketch Club**, Philadelphia, PA; *140th Exhibition of Small Paintings*
- 2002 - **Philadelphia City Hall**, Philadelphia, PA; *The Heart Show*
- 2001 - **William Penn Charter School**, Philadelphia, PA; *Regional Juried Show*
- 2000 - **Salmagundi Club**, New York, NY; *Seventy-second Grand National Exhibition*
Historic Yellow Springs, Chester Springs, PA; *PAFA Juried Fellowship Exhibition*
The American College, Bryn Mawr, PA; *Gardens*
- 1992 - **GoForth Rittenhouse Galleries**, Philadelphia, PA; *Gallery Artists: Autumn Exhibition*
- 1990 - **Amory**, Philadelphia, PA; *Art at The Armory*

SELECTED PUBLIC & CORPORATE COLLECTIONS

Frostburg Museum; Frostburg, MD
Valley Forge National Park Visitor Center, Valley Forge, PA
Ballantine Books; New York, NY
Lawrence Factor, Inc.; Miami Lakes, FL
SCSI, Inc.; Ocala, FL

SELECTED AWARDS AND HONORS

- 2002 - **Violette de Mazia Trust,** Bala Cynwyd, PA; *Scholarship*
- 2000 - **American Artists Professional League,** New York, NY; *Scholarship*
- 2000 - **PAFA,** Philadelphia, PA; *Charles J. Frith Jr. Landscape Award*
- 1999 - **PAFA,** Philadelphia, PA; *Don Sabath Award,* and *Charles Toppan Prize*
- 1994 - **Art Directors Club of Philadelphia,** Philadelphia, PA; *Award for Illustration*

BIBLIOGRAPHY

- 2001 - **News of Delaware County;** October 31, 3D; "Kaplan's work on display"
Delaware County Daily Times; July 12, 6 (reproduction);
"Artist Envisions Cultural Mecca in Upper Darby"
Northeast Times; May 30, 8 (reproduction); Nicole McLaughlin;
"Bell's Corner native has a passion for painting"
- 1991 - **Classical;** January, 10; Charles Passy; "Inside Classical: Beethoven's Fifth in Oil"
- 1990 - **Interboro News;** September 27, 1 & 5 (reproductions); Thomas Melchiorre; "Folcroft Artist Interprets Beethoven Classics"
News of Delaware County; July 11, 1C (reproduction); Helen Schaeffer;
"Surrealist Painter Transcends Reality"

TEACHING APPOINTMENTS

Historic Yellow Springs, Chester Springs, PA; 2011-present
Pennsylvania Academy of The Fine Arts, Philadelphia, PA; 2006-present
Samuel S. Fleisher Art Memorial, Philadelphia, PA; 2008-present
Delaware County Community College, Media, PA; 2010
Cumberland County College, Vineland, NJ; 2004-present
Community Arts Center, Wallingford, PA; 2004-2011
Main Line Arts Center, Haverford, PA; 2004-2007
Camden County College, Blackwood, NJ; 2004-2005

EDUCATION

- Pennsylvania Academy of The Fine Arts,** Philadelphia, PA
- 2003 - MFA
- 2001 - Post Baccalaureate
- 2000 - Painting Certificate
- Barnes Foundation,** Merion, PA
- 2002 - Advanced Theoretical and Critical Studies in The Fine Arts
- University of The Arts,** Philadelphia, PA
- 1981- Anatomy, Design, Photography